Secondary Programs and Facilities Livonia Public Schools

Date: March 22, 2011

To: Randy Liepa, Superintendent
From: Rod Hosman

Re: Gym Lighting Replacement

Please place on the agenda for the Committee of the Whole, on March 28, 2011 a
discussion of replacing the gymnasium lights at:

Riley remove 16 metal halide lights and replace with 24-2’x4’ 6 lamp high bay
fluorescent fixtures; remove 20 metal halide lights and replace with 24-2'x4’ 6 lamp high
bay fluorescent fixtures

Emerson remove 24 metal halide lights and replace with 24-2’x4’ 6 lamp high bay
fluorescent fixtures; remove 20 metal halide lights and replace with 24-2'x4’ 6 lamp high
bay fluorescent fixtures

Frost remove 16 metal halide lights and replace with 24-2’x4’ 6 lamp high bay
fluorescent fixtures; remove 16 metal halide lights and replace with 24-2'x4’ 6 lamp high
bay fluorescent fixtures remove 20 metal halide lights and replace with 24-2’x4’ 6 lamp
high bay fluorescent fixtures

In addition, at the warehouse remove metal halide lights and replace with 2'x4’ 6 lamp
high bay fluorescent fixtures.

While in these areas, we would have some painting done where the old lights were
removed. All lights would be on occupancy sensors. All lights would be eligible (as of

right now) for the DTE rebates to cover a portion of the cost of the fixtures.

We are putting together the bid specifications to place this project out for bid.



